

From: John White <John.White@ncmail.net>
To: Carl Huie <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/23/01 8:36PM
Subject: Re: incomplete filing

Gee, thanks for the heads up about Commerce, for it is, indeed, the Radian 915 MHz version.

Also, I surely don't plan to have to start over.....

Stand by!

Regards,
JAW

Carl Huie wrote:

> OK, no problem here. Just wanted to alert you to fact that these may require another level of review, eg, if it's the 915 MHz wind profiler radars (Radian?), Commerce would have to approve it and it may take them a couple of months more! At some time in future we may have to dismiss your application for failure to complete application and you would to start all over. So I'll just sit on this little longer ...

>

> >>> John White <John.White@ncmail.net> 05/22/01 08:04PM >>>

> Mr. Huie,

>

> Thanks for riding herd on this! Unfortunately, I haven't had time to even pull it back up to make any progress. If the weather holds -- I'm in the ozone forecasting

> business, and all the east coast cloudiness and rain makes the forecasting easier -- and my boss doesn't drop any other priorities on me, maybe I'll get it completed this

> week.

>

> Obviously the 1 May target was missed by a long shot. We'll refocus the aim, get back to work on this, and we'll call if there are any cries for assistance.

>

> Thanks again for following up!

>

> Regards,

> JAW

>

> Carl Huie wrote:

>

> > It's been abt a month. When do you think you'll be able to finish filing? Do you need assistance?
(202) 418-2430

> >

> >>> John White <john.white@ncmail.net> 04/25/01 08:37AM >>>

> > Mr. Huie,

> >

> > Thanks for the message. Unfortunately, I've been out of the office for most of the past 2 weeks (including today) and have had little chance to complete the

> > application. I'm hoping to finish it by early next week (1 May).

> >

> > Thanks for your phone message several days ago about the technical data parts of the application. I think the web site submission is an outstanding method to help us

> > complete these applications; I hope my piecemeal progress isn't causing a problem on your end.

> >

> > When I have finished the application, I'll notify you with an e-mail to this address if that would be helpful.

> >

> > Thanks again!

> >

> > Regards,

> > John White

> > NC Division of Air Quality

> > Raleigh, NC

> > 919-715-6285

> >

> > Carl Huie wrote:

> >

> > > RE: experimental application file number, 79-EX-PL-2001

> > >

> > > The technical fields have no data. Please provide the frequency of operation, emission designator, and power (ERP) so we can continue processing the application.

> > >

> > > Carl Huie (202) 418-2430

> > > fax (202) 418-1918